From: Mishaan, Jessica

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 4:07 PM

To: ablutstein@arsquared.org

Subject: response to public records request

Mr. Blutstein,

Please find the attached response to your public records request.
Thank you,

Jessica Mishaan | Paralegal

Office of the Attorney General | Civil Division
109 State Street Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

https://www.sec.state.vt.us/elections/lobbying.aspx




TEL: (802) 828-3171
FAX: (802) 828-2154

THOMAS J. DONOVAN, JR.
ATTORNEY GENERAL

JOSHUA DIAMOND
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

WILLIAM E. GRIFFIN
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER
05609-1001

July 11, 2018

Allan Blutstein

Via email to: ablutstein@arsquared.org
1500 Wilson Blvd., 5th Fl

Arlington, VA 22209

Dear Mr. Blutstein:

I write to follow up to your public record act request dated July 6, 2018, in which you request:
“Communications *sent* by the Attorney General or Deputy Attorney General
from June 27, 2018 through July 5, 2018 that mention one of the following
potential U.S. Supreme Court nominees: Brett Kavanaugh; Amy Barrett; or
Raymond Kethledge.”

The Attorney General’s Office does not have any responsive records to your request.

I hope this information is helpful to you.

Sincerely,

Jessica Mishaan
Paralegal



